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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This farmstead is located on Mt. Briar Road at Eakles Mills south of Keedysville
in Washington County, Maryland. The house is situated on a bluff overlooking the
road and faces east. Ruins of a barn which also faced east remain on the opposite
side of Mt. Briar Road, and are included in this nomination. .

The house is a two-story, three-bay log structure with an exposed basement at
the front elevation. The walls rest on fieldstone foundations and are sheathed with
asbestos shingles. Extending to the rear or west is a two-story, three-bay addition
of stone construction. To this wing has been added a one-story, two-bay stone kitchen.

Because of the exposed foundations, the house from the front appears to be
three stories high with a ground level entrance into the basement. At the rear of
the log section, part of the wall surface has been exposed revealing "V"-notched
corner joining and some rot damage.

Windows and doors are aligned with each other in the walls and appear relatively
small in relation to wall area. Windows have either six-over-six pane, double hung
sash or two-over-two sash. Windows in the stone addition have massive framing with
pegged mortise and tenon joints. All of these windows retain six-over-six sash.

The main entrance is located in the center bay of the front elevation. The
door has heavy raised panels on its exterior surface and vertical board sheathing on
its interior surfaces. It is hung below a three-light transom. Other entrances
are located on the south elevation of the addition at the first and second stories,
the upper level door having been boarded shut at the exterior when a porch roof was
rebuilt across it. Apparently there was originally a double porch extending along
the entire south elevation of the addition. A shed roof porch extends along the main
story at the front elevation.

The roof of the house is sheathed with corrugated sheet metal and terminates
with barge boards set directly against the end walls. Chimneys are placed on the
interior of the house, one in the log section just north of center and the other in
the stone section, west of center. The one-story stone kitchen addition has a
large stone inside end chimney located north of the roof peak.

The interior of the log house is bisected by a central stair and entrance hall.
Two rooms are located to the north of the hall and one large room is located to the
south. The only fireplace in the log house is located in the northeast room at the
main story. It cuts diagonally across the two interior walls. This fireplace is
trimmed with a mantel showing Georgian stylistic influence as well as elements of
Germanic folk art. BAn ovolo molding forms crossettes at the corners of the
opening; above is a panel with naive, applied trim suggesting a vine or bough.

Below this fireplace in the cellar is a triangular stone pier with a round arch
lined with cut stone voussoirs.

The summer beam is exposed at both the first and second stories. Massive studs
form the walls. Traces of paint on the studs suggest that they may have been ex-
posed at one time. Interior doors have six raised panels and most are attached with
strap hinges. Ends of the stair risers are trimmed with cut designs resembling an
open flower or pinwheel.

The interior of the stone section has a large service fireplace in the room
directly behind the log house. Doors in this part of the house also have six raised
panels. At the second story a built-in cupboard with a paneled door is recessed into
the west end wall. It would appear that the stone addition was constructed within a
relatively short time after the log house was built.

Outbuildings are located north of the house and include a stone springhouse and
a frame butchering building or outkitchen with a massive stone exterior chimney.

(SEE CONTINUATION SHEET NO. 1)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This farmstead, known for many years as the "Snively Farm," contains an 18th
century central chimney Germanic log house with a late 18th or early 19th century
stone addition and outbuildings.* Architecturally the house is
particularly significant as an 18th century example showing the influence of ethnic
building traditions. Stylistic elements and construction techniques suggest that the
front or log portion of the house was probably built during the last two decades of
the 18th century. It would appear that the stone wing was added shortly thereafter.
The building retains a substantial amount of original work, such as doors, trim and
hardware. Worthy of particular note is the fireplace treatment in the log section
where the mantelpiece shows the mixed influence of Georgian stylistic elements and
Germanic folk art. Other important 18th century features include exposed interior
framing and the central chimney location associated with Germanic traditions.

Not surprisingly, this house was built by a family of German origin. It and
another nearby stone house also dating from the late 18th or early 19th century
(located at the south end of the village of Eakle's Mill-WA-II-268) were once part
of a large farm owned by the Snivelyg#* since the 18th century. Records in
Washington County do not indicate when Conrad Snavely, the first member of the family
to own the property here, settled in the Keedysville area. However, at his death
in 1804 he left his land to his son, Casper (B/50). Conrad Snavely was a native of
Germany who came to this country, first residing in Lancaster County, Pennsylvania
and then moving to the area near Keedysville. Casper Snavely was prosperous and
owned a large amount of land south of Keedysville. In his will made in 1833 and
probated in 1839, he left all of his real estate to his son, Jacob. Jacob lived
on the farm and is said to have kept a wagon stand and hotel and owned a sawmill
and gristmill presumably one of the latter two was later known as Eakle's Mill.

The property then passed to Washington C. Snively whose widow sold it out of the
family in 1932 (Will Book D/334, E/638, Deed Record 104/639). It is not known at this
time whether this house was built by Conrad Snively or by his son, Casper. The stone
house, located about 1/4 mile to the south was also a part of this farm and has a
similar window and door arrangement (at present several small lots separate the two
old farmhouses).

*Ruins of a bank barn stand across the road on another owner's property.
*%*Snively, also spelled Schnebele, Snavela and Snevely.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

See continuation sheet #2
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SNIVELY FARM - WASHINGTON COUNTY - HAGERSTOWN, MD.
CONTINUATION SHEET ITEM NUMBER 7 PAGE 1

DESCRIPTION CONTINUED:

The buildings appear to be in good condition. The property contains
15 acres, which includes the barn ruins and outbuildings and it is still
farmed on a small scale. The surrounding acreage will probably be divided
into 5-15 acre "farmettes."
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Beginning at a stone at the end of the eighth line of the deed from
Charles F. Wagaman, Trustee, to Roy G. Reeder and Mae M. Reeder, his wife, dated
1/29/65 (419/26), and running thence North 60 degrees 51 minutes East 772.36 feet into
the center of the said Mt. Briar Road, thence a-ong or near the center thereof
South 45 degrees 13 minutes East 245.56 feet to a point, and South 31 degrees 49
minutes East 239.29 feet to a spike, thence leaving the road and running back there-
from South 60 degrees 51 minutes West 1388.0 feet to a stake, thence North 29 degrees
09 minutes West 534.66 feet to a stake, thence with the boundary of the first mentioned
parcel of land North 66 degrees 04 minutes East 41.33 feet to a post, thence North
82 degrees 33 minutes East 151.23 feet to a planted stone, thence North 60 degrees
51 minutes East 354.85 feet to the place of beginning; containing 15.0 acres of land,
more or less.

(from Washington County deed 630/586)

ACREAGE JUSTIFICATION

The land currently owned by Mr. Hynson is fifteen acres including the Snively
farmhouse and three outbuildings, which are situated along the road. The acreage
behind the buildings is included because it is still farmed on a small scale. The
land around this 15-acre parcel is expected to be divided into 5-15 acre "farmettes".
The barn ruins are located across the road from this house, under separate ownership,
Because it is separately owned and because the barn is no longer standing, it was
decided not to include the ruins in this nomination. The sites of the mills and hotel
mentioned in the form are not on or adjacent to the property.
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